
Request for Information RFI# M-0138
 

To: Rob Piti & Kyrollos From: Apinder Singh

Fax: Pages: 1(Including Cover)

Phone: Date: 2025-05-13 12:30:19

Re: McMaster University -Confirmation to HTS for Runtal Release

 Urgent  For Review  Please Reply  Attachment

We seek consultant confirmation on following issues raised by HTS to proceed with Runtal release to
Production . 
1. Confirmation to move lines to proposed location for Tags below for radiator connections.





2. Need confirmation of handling for radiator below. (Right Hand/ Left Hand)



3. Confirmation to approve the lengths as per release schedule. All lengths are based on site
measurements conducted on site with Buttcon. HTS has allowed 8" clearance from piping stub out to
radiator connection ,6" from columns on both sides of column when radiators are piped in series, as
advised by Buttcon .




